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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  
(as amended) 

 
Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space NOTICE IS 
HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and Burgesses of 
The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter called the Council) 
intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 10 years of the 
Vauxhall Park Former Storage Building, Vauxhall Park, Fentiman 
Road, London, SW8 1PU. The site will used as a Nursery. 
 
A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased in 
line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 12th 
June 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  
(as amended) 

 
Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space NOTICE IS 
HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and Burgesses of 
The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter called the Council) 
intends to grant a lease for a term of up to twelve years of the 
Woodlands Café, Clapham Common, The Avenue, SW4 9AZ. 
The site will used as a café. 
 
A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased in 
line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 12th 
June 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  
(as amended) 

 
Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space NOTICE IS 
HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and Burgesses of 
The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter called the Council) 
intends to grant a lease for a term of up to ten years of Norwood 
Park Kiosk, 4 Salter’s Hill, West Norwood, London, SE19 1DZ. 
The site will used as a café. 
 
A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased in 
line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 12th 
June 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

TERENCE BENJAMIN MARTIN
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 48 Kidbrooke Park Close,
London, SE3 0EG, who died on
04/10/2025, must send written details
to the add ress below by 30/07/2026,
after which the Estate will be distri -
buted with regard only to claims and
interests  notified.
Berry Redmond Gordon 
& Penney LLP, 
50 Boulevard, Weston-Super-Mare,
BS23 1NF. 
Ref: MH:2026/4286

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Application has been made by Aldi
Stores Limited to the Licensing
Authority of London Borough of
Lambeth for a Premises Licence for
the Aldi Store at 4 The Pavement,
London, SW4 0HY.  The proposed
licensable activity is the sale by retail
of alcohol for consumption off the
premises each day of the week
between 06:00 and 00:00. The record
of this application may be inspected
during normal office hours by 
an appointment at the Licensing
Section, London Borough of Lambeth,
3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton 
Hill, London SW2 1EG,or via the
licensing authority’s website, at
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
Written representations can be made
to the Licensing Authority at the
above address or by email to
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk any time up
to and including 23rd June 2026. 
It is an offence for anyone knowingly
or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with a
Licence Application.  The maximum
fine on summary conviction is Level 5. 
Dated 26th May 2026
Freeths LLP, Solicitors

Licensing Act 2003
Variation of Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Sainsbury’s
Supermarkets Ltd. Address:
Sainsbury’s, 364-366 Norwood Road,
West Norwood, London, SE27 9AG.
Licensing Authority: London Borough
of Lambeth Council. Licensing
Authority Address: Licensing Team,
London Borough of Lambeth Council,
3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill,
London, SW2 1EG (where a record of
the application may be inspected
during normal office hours) 
Licensing Authority Website:
www.lambeth.gov.uk  The applicant
has applied to the Licensing Authority
to vary the premises licence for the
above premises as follows: 1. To
extend the sale of alcohol to between
the hours of 0600 and 2300 daily for
consumption off the premises. 2. To
vary the licence conditions. Any
person or responsible authority (as
defined by the Licensing Act 2003)
may make representations to the
Licensing Authority no later than 16
June 2026.  Any representations made
to the Licensing Authority must be in
writing to the address above or by
email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk
It is an offence to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application and
the maximum fine for which a person
is liable on summary conviction for
the offence is an unlimited fine.
Dated:  19 May 2026
Winckworth Sherwood LLP
Arbor, 255 Blackfriars Road, London,
SE1 9AX. Ref:  AGS/26508/01169/RP
Solicitors and authorised agents for
the applicant

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A3220 GLA ROAD (WEST CROSS ROUTE, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
HAMMERSMITH AND THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF KENSINGTON & CHELSEA) 
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2026    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named 

Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised 
in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable barrier works to take place on the 
A3220 GLA Road – West Cross Route in the London Borough of 
Hammersmith and the Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:  
(1)  entering or proceeding in a northerly direction on the A3220 West Cross 

Route between its junctions with the A3220 northbound off-slip road 
connecting West Cross Route northbound carriageway and the unnamed 
access road to Westfield Shopping Centre and Westway Roundabout;  

(2)  entering or proceeding in a southerly direction on the A3220 West Cross 
Route between its junctions with Westway Roundabout and the A3220 
southbound on-slip road connecting the unnamed access road to 
Westfield Shopping Centre to West Cross Route southbound 
carriageway;  

(3)  entering or proceeding on the A3220 northbound on-slip road 
connecting the unnamed access road to Westfield Shopping Centre to 
West Cross Route northbound carriageway.  

Works will be phased as such that not all restrictions may apply at any one 
time.  
The Order will be effective between the dates of 1st June 2026 and 1st 
December 2026 every night 10:00 PM to 5:00 AM or when the works have 
been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only 
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated 
by traffic signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire 

brigade, ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police 

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5.   At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be 

indicated by traffic signs. Northbound via Shepherd’s Bush Green and Wood 
Lane to normal route of travel. Southbound via Westway Roundabout, link 
road connecting Westway Roundabout and Wood Lane, Wood Lane and 
Uxbridge Road to normal route of travel.  

Dated this 29th day of May 2026 
Henry Cresser 
Performance & Planning Manager, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

Public Notice
Licensing Application –

Licensing Act 2003
Notice is given that GR Food Limited
t/a KFC have applied to Lewisham
Council, as the Licensing Authority, for
a Variation of a Premises Licence on
Tuesday 19th May 2026 for KFC, 52
London Road, London, SE23 3HF. The
premises licence currently authorises
the restaurant to provide late-night
refreshment from 23:00 till 04:00
every Thursday, Friday, and Saturday.
The proposed variation is to extend
the licensable hours to 05:00 every
Thursday, Friday, and Saturday. In
addition, the premises licence
currently allows the restaurant to
provide late-night refreshment from
03:00 till 04:00 every Thursday, Friday,
and Saturday via Delivery only. The
proposed variation is to amend the
Condition to “On Thursdays to
Saturdays, the provision of late-night
refreshment will be deliveries only
between 03:00 and 05:00”. The
application may be viewed at:
Lewisham Council, Safer Communities
Service, Licensing Authority, 4th Floor
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6
4RU by appointment between
Monday to Friday (except on public
holidays) and between the hours of
09:00am to 4:00pm; or at
www.lewisham.gov.uk
Responsible Authorities or any other
person may make representations
regarding the application to the
licensing authority by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk 
Representations must be received on
or before 16th June 2026.
Representations must be made in
writing. 
NOTE: It is an offence to knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with an application. A
person is liable to an unlimited fine on
conviction should such a false
statement be made. 
Dated: 19th May 2026 
Shoosmiths LLP

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A202 GLA ROAD (VAUXHALL BRIDGE AND VAUXHALL BRIDGEFOOT, 
LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH AND CITY OF WESTMINISTER) WEIGHT 
RESTRICTION TRAFFIC ORDER 2026    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.  
2.   The general nature and effect of the Order will be to:  

(1)  to prohibit any vehicle, except electric buses and any Fire Service 
Vehicles, exceeding a maximum gross weight of 18 tonnes from entering, 
exiting or proceeding on either carriageway of the A202 Vauxhall Bridge 
and Vauxhall Bridgefoot between its junctions with Wandsworth 
Road/Albert Embankment and Millbank/Grosvenor Road.   

3.   The roads which will be affected by the Order are the A202 Vauxhall Bridge 
and Vauxhall Bridgefoot in the London Borough of Lambeth and City of 
Westminster.  

4.   A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London’s reasons for the 
proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies 
of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected by 
visiting our website at https://haveyoursay.tfl.gov.uk/tro and selecting the 
relevant borough and reference the Traffic Order relates to or by 
appointment during normal office hours at our office at the address below. 
To arrange an appointment please email trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk. 
Copies of the documents may be requested via email at 
trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk, or by post at the following address quoting 
reference SNO/REGULATION/STOT/JW/TRO/GLA/2026/0501:  
• Transport for London  

Streets Traffic Order Team  
(SNO/REGULATION/STOT) 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road  
London, SE1 8NJ   

5.   All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be 
made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. 
Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, 
Streets Traffic Order Team, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 
or by emailing trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk quoting reference 
SNOREGULATION/STOT/JW/TRO/GLA/2026/0501, to arrive before 19th 
June 2026. Please note due to hybrid working access to post is restricted 
and requests for documents and confirmation of your objections or 
representations may be delayed. Objections and other representations may 
be communicated to other persons who may be affected.  

Dated this 29th day of May 2026 
Andrew Wiseall  
Head of Asset Operations, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 

Transport for London Public Notice

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS –  
CRIMSWORTH ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable 
telecommunications maintenance and repair works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order, 
the effect of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from 
entering or proceeding in those lengths of Crimsworth Road 
which lies:
 (a) between its northernmost junction with Thorparch Road  
   and outside No. 3 Crimsworth Road.
 (b) between outside No. 16 Crimsworth Road and outside  
   No. 60 Crimsworth Road.

2. The alternative routes for affected vehicles for the prohibition 
in 1(a) would be available via Crimsworth Road and Thorparch 
Road, and vice versa. The alternative routes for affected 
vehicles for the prohibition in 1(b) would be available via 
Crimsworth Road, Thorparch Road and Goldsboro’ Road, and 
vice versa.

3. The Order would come into force at on 17 June 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to 
allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take 3 days to complete. 
  
Dated 29 May 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – LAMBETH ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable bridge repair 
works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intend to 
make an Order, the effect of which would be to:
  (a)  temporarily prohibit vehicles from waiting, including waiting  
   for the purpose of loading and unloading a vehicle or
   parking in those lengths of Lambeth Road between its
   easternmost and westernmost junctions with Sail Street.
 (b) temporarily suspend the eastbound bus lane in Lambeth
   Road, situated between its easternmost and westernmost  
   junctions with Sail Street.
 (c) temporarily suspend the westbound bus lane in Lambeth  
   Road, situated between its easternmost and westernmost  
   junctions with Sail Street.

2. The restrictions specified in paragraph 1 would only apply at 
such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing 
of the appropriate traffic signs. 

3. The Order would come into force on 15 June 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 8 months, to allow for 
contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner.. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would 
take 23 weeks to complete. 

 Dated 29 May 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – RENFREW ROAD, 
WINCOTT STREET AND KEMPSFORD ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water mains 
replacement works, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intends to make an Order, the effect of which would be to 
temporarily:
 (a) prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding, waiting,
   including waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading
   a vehicle, or parking in that length of Renfrew Road which  
   lies between its junctions with Kennington Lane and  
   Gilbert Road.
 (b) suspend the prohibition of vehicles entering and
   proceeding along Wincott Street between its junctions with  
   Kennington Road and Kempsford Road.
 (c) suspend the prohibition of vehicles entering and   
   proceeding along Kempsford Road between its junctions  
   with Wincott Street and Reedworth Street.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
Kennington Lane, Kennington Road, Windmill Road, Kennington 
Lane, Kennington Road, Wincott Street and Gilbert Road, or via 
Gilbert Road, Wincott Street, Kempsford Road, Reedworth Street, 
Kennington Road and Kennington Lane.

3. The restrictions specified in paragraph 1 would only apply at 
such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing 
of the appropriate traffic signs. 

4. The Order would come into force on 15 June 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 8 months, to allow for 
contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 
11 weeks to complete. 

 Dated 29 May 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – SAIL STREET

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable bridge repair 
works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intend to 
make an Order, the effect of which would be to temporarily 

 (a) prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that
   length of the south-east to north-west arm of Sail Street,
   immediately underneath the railway bridge;
 (b) introduce a one-way traffic system in that length of the
   north-east to south-west arm of Sail Street between its
   junction with Lambeth Street and a point 45 metres
   south-west of that junction, from north-east to south-west;
 (c) suspend the one-way traffic system in the south-east
   to north-west arm of Sail Street between its junction with  
   Lambeth Road and the railway bridge.

2. An alternative route for affected vehicles would be available 
via Sail Street, Juxon Street, Lambeth Walk and Lambeth Road.

3. The Order would come into force on 15 June 2026 and 
would continue in force for a maximum duration of 6 months, to 
allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner
 
Dated 29 May 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – WYVIL ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable utility repair 
and maintenance works to be carried out, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth, with the agreement of Transport 
for London, has made an Order, the effect of which will be to 
temporarily prohibit vehicles:
 (a) from proceeding eastbound in that length of Wyvil Road
   which lies between its junction with South Lambeth Road
   and a point 50 metres south-west of that junction;
 (b) proceeding in a southerly direction on Trenchold Street  
   from turning left into Wyvil Road. 

2. An alternative route for affected vehicles will be available via 
Wandsworth Road, Kennington Lane and South Lambeth Road.

3. The Order will come into force on 1 June 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 2 months, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 8 days to complete. 
 
Dated 29 May 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

To place a notice  
in this paper and 

online, email  
hello@ 

cm‐media.co.uk 

View all weekly and archive public notices and sign up to the Public 
Notice Portal at www.southlondon.co.uk/category/public‐notices/

To place a notice call 020 7232 1639  
or email hello@cm‐media.co.uk 
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories 
 
ADV = ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO 
Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be 
referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into 
account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at 
the end of each application listing. 
 
221 South Lambeth Road London SW8 1XR   Refurbishment works and alterations to the existing building to provide a 12 room-12 
person House in Multiple Occupation (sui generis) involving erection of a replacement ground floor rear extension, erection of a new 
outbuilding on existing concrete plinth, and provision of cycle parking, refuse storage, landscaping and other associated works.   
26/01435/FUL  
 
46 Acre Lane London Lambeth SW2 5SP  Replacement of brick pavers with heritage clay brick pavers to match new concrete paving, 
Replacement of existing timber sashes on a like-for-like basis with laminated glass and repairs to the existing box frames, Masonry 
repairs to the stone cornice detail to the front elevation, replace the existing covering and flat roof sections 
Internal Works -  Fire door renewals Provision of new main building entrance doors MEP works across the buildings Internal remodelling 
including the provision of en-suite facilities, creation of new front entrance to the scheme via the car park, relocation of existing reception 
area to proposed front entrance and creation of new communal area, creation of new communal kitchen in place of bathing facilities   
 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 26/01443/LB  but there is also an associated 
application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/01442/FUL)   26/01443/LB  
 
8 Groveway London SW9 0AR   Replacement of the existing timber sliding sash windows to new slim-line double glazed white timber 
sliding sash windows. There are to be no changes to the window openings, design, or operation. (Flat 2 and 3) 
   26/00813/FUL  
 
439 Brixton Road London SW9 8HE   Display of 1 x internally illuminated static fascia sign and 2x non illuminated fascia lettering 
signs.   26/01463/ADV  
 
17 Methley Street London Lambeth SE11 4AL  Erection of a rear single storey infill extension, including a rooflight and window and 
lowering the existing basement floor level installation of a new glazed door to the existing rear closet wing extension and widening door 
opening to lower ground floor from front lightwell.   26/01369/FUL  
 
--Replacement of shopfront including recladding of shopfront surround, installation of a new shopfront frame and 2 no. air intake louvres 
to shopfront.   26/01462/FUL  
 
Manor Gardens 60 Larkhall Rise London SW4 6JZ  Replacement of timber sash and casement windows with double glazed timber sash 
and casement window and the installation of 2x roof lights. (Flat 5)   26/01120/FUL  
 
Dated 29/05/2026                        

 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate                         

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 
Notice is hereby given that Georgina Wyne-
Devlin has applied to Wandsworth Council for 
the variation of a Premises Licence at The Wild 
Hare, 90 Mitcham Road, London, SW17 9NG 
for Supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises and the sale of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises. 
Saturday - 10.00hrs to 18.00hrs:  
Monday – 10.00hrs to 19.00hrs:  
Tuesday to Friday – 10.00hrs to 20.00hrs. 
 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 19th June 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Merton Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Merton 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.merton.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
London Borough of Lambeth has applied to 
the London Borough of Lambeth for the grant of 
a Premises Licence, in respect of the following 
premises: 
Clapham Library 
91 Clapham High Street 
London 
SW4 7D 
 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
The supply of alcohol, live music, recorded 
music, performances, films, community and 
cultural events, late evening events, and 
associated regulated entertainment activities 
Proposed Time: Monday to Sunday: 08:00 – 
01:00 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & 
B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via 
the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations 
must be made in writing, either by post to the 
above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received 
no later than 3 June 2026  
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES 
LICENCE  

 
Tensor Studios Limited has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a 
premises licence, in respect of the following 
premises:  
Tensor Studios, Arch 14, Miles Street, 
London, SW8 1RZ which would authorise the 
following licensable activities:  
Supply of alcohol (on- and off-license) 
Monday to Wednesday: 12:00 - 22:00 
Thursday to Sunday: 11:00 - 23:00 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. 
 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application.  
 
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received 
no later than 17 June 2026. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
To whom it may concern: 
 
I / We Prasanth Pathmanathan 
do hereby give notice that we have applied to 
the Licensing Authority at The London Borough 
of Bromley for (a new) Premises Licence  
at: 262 High Street, BR3 1DZ and known as 
Newsco 
 
The application is to:  
Monday to Sunday: 06:00 till 23:00 (everyday) 
 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection to: Licensing, London 
Borough of Bromley, Churchill Court,  
2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley BR1 1AS. 
Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than  
Date: 19th June 2026 
 
Representations received after this date cannot 
be considered. All representations MUST BE IN 
WRITING 
 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by appointment; or on the Council’s 
website: www.bromley.gov.uk  (search 
applications). 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited. 
 
Signed Prasanth Pathmanathan  
Applicant / on behalf of the applicant 
Dated 22nd May 2026

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

 
LA TAZZA DORO LIMITED has applied to 
Merton Council for a premises licence at: 
LA TAZZA DORO, 283 Kingston Road,  
SW20 8LB to provide the following licensable 
activities: 
Sale of Alcohol – (On and Off License)  
Monday to Sunday from 10:00 Am Until 22:00  
 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing to:  
Merton Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by 
email to: licensing@merton.gov.uk 
 
By 12/06/2026  
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of The Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 
10.00am and 4.00pm. Information on all new 
and variation applications received by the 
Licensing Authority can be viewed on the 
Council’s website www.merton.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE  

 
Take notice that I: MAJD Supermarket Ltd 
 
have made an application to Lewisham Council 
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a  
New Premises Licence in respect of the 
following premises: 
1-5 Further Green Road, London, SE6 1JU 
 
The details of the application are as follows:  
Application for the sale by retail of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises only. 
Alcohol off-sales: Sunday to Thursday 10:00-
00:00; Friday and Saturday 10:00-01:00. 
Premises opening hours: Sunday to Thursday 
08:00-00:00; Friday and Saturday 08:00- 
01:00. 
 
The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, 4th Floor 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London,  
SE6 4RU by appointment between Monday to 
Friday (except on public holidays) and between 
the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm; or at 
www.lewisham.gov.uk. 
 
The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is: 15/06/2026 
              
Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction is 
unlimited.

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1991: 
SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW 
LICENCE 

 
Notice is given that AR AESTHETICS & LASER 
has applied to the LONDON BOROUGH OF 
LAMBETH for a SPECIAL TREATMENTS 
LICENCE to carry out the following treatments: 
Deep Tissue Massage, Swedish Massage, 
Sport Massage, Hot and Cold Stone Massage, 
Lymph Drainage, Manual Lymphatic Drainage, 
Cupping, HydroFacial, Chemical Peel, 
Dermaplaning, Microneedling, Nanoneedling 
and LED Light Therapy. 
 
At the premises known as: Room 1,  
91 Westminster Bridge Road, London,  
SE1 7HW. 
 
Anyone wishing to object to this application 
must give notice in writing, stating the grounds 
of objection, to the Licensing Authority, Lambeth 
Council, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG (or via email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk) within 28 days of the 
date of this application. 

 
Date of Application: 22/05/2026 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

PROPOSAL TO EXTEND THE PEDESTRIAN ZONE IN LOWER MARSH TO INCLUDE 
9AM TO 9PM SATURDAY 

[This notice is about extending the current pedestrian zone in Lower Marsh to include the hours of 9.00a.m. to  9.00 p.m. Saturday.]

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has, on 26 May 2026, made The Lambeth 
(Moving Traffic Restrictions) (Amendment No. 16) Order 2026 under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended. 

2. The general effect of the Order will be to extend the hours of the current Monday to Friday prohibition on vehicles entering or 
proceeding in those sections of Lower Marsh that lie between a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 80/81 and 82 Lower Marsh and 
the north-eastern kerb-lines of Launcelot Street and Frazier Street, and between the south-western kerb-line of Launcelot Street 
and Frazier Street and a point opposite the north-eastern wall of No. 140 Lower Marsh, to include Saturdays, between the hours of 
9.00a.m. and 9.00p.m.

3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 8 June 2026, of a map of the relevant area and of the relevant Order of 
2024 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order) can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive 
until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the offices of Lambeth Council’s Parking and Enforcement 
Group (Parking, Network Management & Fleet), 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG, between 9.30 am and 4.30 
pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except on bank/public holidays). To arrange an inspection please email: Trafficorders@lambeth.gov.uk. 

4. A copy of the Order may be viewed online at: https://streets.appyway.com/lambeth or www.lambeth.gov.uk/traffic-management-orders.

5. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the 
powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any instrument made under that 
Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to 
the High Court.

Dated 29 May 2026
Ben Stevens

Highways Network Manager

Notice of application for a Premises Licence
Notice is hereby given that WINE DIRECT LTD has applied to Wandsworth Council for a new 
premises licence at Wine Direct, 1-3 Summerstown, Tooting, London SW17 0BQ for SALE OF 
ALCOHOL OFF THE PREMISES MON-SUN 00:00-24:00 NO PUBLIC ACCESS Any person who 
wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing by 
16/06/2026 stating the grounds for making said representation to: Wandsworth Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic 
Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk The record of 
this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior appointment 
at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,Surrey SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed on the Council’s website www.wandsworth.gov.
uk It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
Chan on Kim has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth to vary a Premises Licence, 
in respect of the following premises: KPUBSTAR ARCH 23 ATLANTIC ROAD, LONDON, 
SW9 8HX The nature of the variation is as follows: Supply of Alcohol for On& Off Premises 
consumption Regulated Entertainment (Live Music) Regulated Entertainment (Recorded 
Music) Late Night Refreshments Mon-Thu (10:00-03:30), Fri-Sun (10:00-04:00). The record 
of this application may be inspected during normal office hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing authority’s website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application. Representations must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no 
later than 12th June 2025 It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in 
connection with a licensing application, and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on 
summary conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard scale (£5,000).
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